Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
October 17, 2013

Members Present: Chet Batchelder, Donna Danis, Anthony Dumas, Korey Ferland, Michael
Koester, Jason Marcotte, James O’Brien, Jackie Snow, Jeff Wheeler, Peter Perron — School
Board

Excused Absences: Mark Carpenter

Other in Attendance: Secretary Dawn Wirkkala, Mary Bonser — BOS Representative,

Chair Batchelder called the meeting to order and introductions were completed.
Approval of Minutes

Motion: by Mr. Marcotte, second by Mr. Wheeler to approve the September 26, 2013 minutes as
amended.

Vote: 9 — 0 in favor / Ms. Bonser abstained

TOWN 3R” QUARTER FINANCIAL REVIEW: Ms. Bonser presented the 3" quarter
financials and stated expenses look copacetic. The Town has not received confirmation about
insurances and health care costs and the Selectmen have not decided on a COLA.

Mr. Marcotte stated he has heard insurance rates in NH are expected to increase approximately
13%. Ms. Bonser stated the town has seen that percentage in the last couple of years, but has
heard about an approximate 8% for this year. Mr. Perron stated last year had a larger jump
because of insurance calculation adjustments and the 8% is what he has been hearing as well.

Ms. Danis asked about the Highway expenses being over budget. It was stated there was an
expensive and unexpected engine replacement for one of the trucks.

Chair Batchelder stated the legal line expenses look good and it appears the Town didn’t have
the anticipated issues. Ms. Bonser stated the legal issues they expected were not seen.

Discussion took place about the Town’s ability to transfer funds between accounts even when an
account line did not have a budgeted amount; similar to the school needing a $1.00 account place
holder. Mr. Batchelder asked if the law had changed requiring funds to be in an account. It was
stated the law has changed a couple of times back and forth over the past several years. Ms.
Bonser stated the Town can transfer funds where they are needed but does not have the ability to
overspend the total budgeted amount, unless a special Town Meeting is held.

Mr. Wheeler asked about the Planning Board Legal line. Ms. Bonser stated it is an offsetting
revenue line; costs are paid by the applicant when special engineering, surveying and/or
inspections are required.

Ms. Snow asked about Conservation expense of $34,000.00. It was explained the Conservation
Commission purchased land for conservation purposes from the Conservation Commission
Fund. The Land Use Change Tax funds the Conservation Commission Fund; it is a 10% tax
charged when land comes out of the Current Use program,

Ms. Wirkkala distributed the MS-4 Estimated Revenues form and explained “Other Revenues”
are anything not listed in a specific category.

1 Approved as written 11/7/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
October 17, 2013

Ms. Bonser explained the revenues. Committee members asked if the revenues anticipated
would fall in line with what was estimated in the prior cycle. Chair Batchelder asked when the
Meals and Room revenue would be expected and Ms. Bonser stated she would find out the date.

SCHOOL 1* QUARTER FINANCIAL REVIEW: Mr. Perron stated handouts were not
available, but provided a review of the school 1* quarter financials. Some line item transfers are
already expected, the new bookkeeper started on September 30™ and invoices are being entered.
However, because entering information is behind the expense and encumbrance amounts are not
currently accurate.

The first draft of the new 2014/2015 budget was reviewed by the School Board at their prior
meeting. The School Administration put in a lot of good work and has presented a great first
draft of the budget. There is an overall budget increase of 1.9%, with an expected 5% increase in
insurance, planned for increases in education efforts and training, including a possible 1% phase
introduction of single user tablets. A Smart Board alternative has been found, with a much lower
price, and there is the commitment to put one in every classroom. New text books are included
in the budget with an approximate cost of $100,000.00. The Capital Improvement Program list
was reviewed and it was decided repairs will take place on the air handlers in the attic which
cause ice dam damage to the roof. The School Board is comfortable with the first draft budget
submission and will include further refinement after insurance expenses are received.

Mr. Marcotte asked why there is a smaller budget increase this year in comparison to the prior
year. Mr. Perron stated the biggest increase for the prior year was the insurance costs.

Mr. Perron stated there is an expectation the default budget will also be significantly lower,
despite a much larger investment into improving education.

Mr. Dumas asked about building security improvements. Mr. Perron stated improvements are on
track to being completed, with a cost of $26,000.00 for the new security measures.

Chair Batchelder asked to have the Tax Rate information and Default Budget review included to
a future agenda.

Chair Batchelder stated Budget Committee members attended a School Board meeting, which
went very well and he is anticipating a very positive year with the new Business Administrator.
Mr. Perron stated he believes the Budget Committee will be impressed with the newly hired
staff, including the new Special Education Director who will also be present at the School
Budget Meetings.

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP): Ms. Bonser reviewed the CIP process, indicating the
process helps the school and municipality in budgetary planning for capital improvements; those
items of significant importance with a life span of over three years and a starting cost of
$15,000.00. Capital Improvements includes buildings, building and equipment maintenance
and/or repairs, vehicles or other large cost items. The process provides information about the
possible tax impact of the items, ranking the importance of the items; however the list changes
every year based on an annual review and new items being included.

2 Approved as written 11/7/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
October 17, 2013

Chair Batchelder asked if the new list would be available for Budget Committee review for the
budget process. Ms. Bonser and Mr. Perron stated they expected completion of the CIP review
Soon.

Discussion took place about some of the school items on the CIP list, including the food service
equipment replacement. Mr. Perron stated some food service equipment was replaced this year,
next year will include priority needs, but most changes will be shifted to the future. The School
Board will review the school items on the CIP list for priority and is considering splitting up
items needing repairs and/or replacement.

Ms. Danis asked about the difference between school budget year and CIP year. Mr. Perron
stated the school items reference the start of the school year as the corresponding year. The
School Board will review the deadlines for proposed projects, the estimated expense amounts
and timelines will change. The CIP Committee includes the amount to bond, the number of
repayment years and how it will affect the tax impact on a yearly basis. Ms. Bonser stated the
form and how items are calculated is refined ever year; bonded items are bonded in one year but
payments are distributed over many years.

Mr. O’Brien arrived at 7:45 pm.

Default Budget Information: Mr. Perron and Mr. Koester would present the information at the
next meeting if time was available.

Tax Rate Comparison Information: Mr. Perron stated he would present the information at the
next meeting if time was available.

OTHER BUSINESS: Chair Batchelder asked if the meeting deadline calendar had been
received and Ms. Wirkkala indicated it had not yet been received.

Chair Batchelder stated there was a question regarding a non committee member receiving
meeting information. The response from Town Administration was that the information is public
and anyone can ask to be included in the correspondence. Chair Batchelder reminded members
communication should be limited electronically; there shouldn’t be what is considered an e-
meeting. Members with questions or topics they want to discuss should be emailed to the
secretary and they will be included on the agenda.

Chair Batchelder asked about school tuition rates for Dover High School. Mr. Perron stated the
School Board received notice from the newspaper, has confirmed a rate was set, and meeting
minutes documenting the decision should be coming from the school soon.

Mr. Marcotte asked if other high schools are being considered for Nottingham students. Mr.
Perron stated the School Board has discussed sending out an RFP and depending on submitted
proposals other high schools may be considered.

Mr. Dumas asked if protections will be incorporated in the request to prevent students having to
attend a school that becomes overcrowded. Mr. Perron stated additional legal funds are being
proposed for the upcoming potential changes and preparation of any contracts to protect
Nottingham as much as possible. Mr. Perron stated the School Board will reach out to the Town
of Barrington for information regarding the proposal process and they are also considering
sending middle school students to Barrington to address the Nottingham School space issues.

3 Approved as written 11/7/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
October 17, 2013

The School Board is considering any and all options and using creative solutions to solve some
of the problems found at the Nottingham School.

ROUNDTABLE:

Ms. Bonser stated she has enjoyed attending and sitting in for Mr. Carpenter.

Mr. Koester asked about handouts provided during the meeting. Ms. Wirkkala stated hard copies
of the meeting documents are provided to all Committee Members and any members of the
attending public. However, minutes and agendas should be reviewed and/or printed by the
members at home, but typically some hard copies are also available.

ADJOURNMENT: Having no further business,
8:05 PM Motion: by Mr. Wheeler, second by Mr. Marcotte.

Vote: 11 — 0 in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dawn Wirkkala

4 Approved as written 11/7/2013




<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



